From:

To:

CC:

Sent: 3/24/2021 3:21:39 PM

Subject: RE: Change Request Status
Attachments: 2022 Projects reporting year 2021 .xIsx
Hil

I sked me to do a pull to see how many 2022 projects are still showing (2021/ blank) Project Reporting
year and thus need to submit a MPP change request.

Added the 9 projects below that just made it back into the program (not knowing if these are to be 2021 or 2022
mileage) it's showing 87+9=96 projects

Order Short Text
35113950 CWSP - BIG BASIN 1101 - LR10296 PH 1.2
35113951 CWSP - BIG BASIN 1101 - LR10296 PH 1.3
35116385 CWSP - MIWUK 1701 - LR 8060 - PH 1.4
35144944 PSPS - Sneath Lane 1107CB
35056733 CWSP - EL DORADO 2101 -19752-PH 1.1
35109541 CWSP - EL DORADO 2101 - LR19752 - PH 1.3
35057010 CWSP - EL DORADO 2101 -19752-PH 2.1
35109546 CWSP - EL DORADO 2101 -19752-PH 2.3
35057018 CWSP - EL DORADO 2101 - LR19752 - PH4.1
Thanks,

Pacific Gas & Electric Company | Electric Ops MP&P Project Controls

Sent: !!e!nes!ay, Harc! !! !!!! !!! AM
To:

Subject: FW. Change Request Status

From:

FYI1 based on our discussion Monday.

From:
Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 9:03 AM

hange Request Status
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Team,

Below are 85 projects consisting of 93 miles that are forecasted by the PMs to be built in 2022 but the Project
Reporting Year in the MPP still says 2021 or is blank. | asked them to submit change requests for this last week.

Are any of you able to tell me how many of these are in process and how many have yet to be addressed?

Order Job Owner Name Project Order Description
Reporting
Year

35062374 2021 CWSP-SHINGLE SPRINGS 2109-LR 9372-PH1.1
35062375 2021 CWSP-SHINGLE SPRINGS 2109-LR 9372-PH2.1
35062376 2021 CWSP-SHINGLE SPRINGS 2109-LR 9372-PH3.1
35174478 2021 ECOP-MIDDLETOWN 1101-H12-LR548-PH1.1
35174479 2021 ECOP-MIDDLETOWN 1101-H12-LR548-PH2.1
35174501 2021 ECOP-MIDDLETOWN 1101-H12-LR548-PH3.1
35191319 2021 ECOP - LAS GALLINAS A 1105 - HO1-LR99904
35192282 2021 ECOP-MIDDLETOWN 1101-H16-L.R48212 PH2.1
35192291 2021 ECOP - DIAMOND SPRINGS 1107 - H02-LR1402
35192292 2021 ECOP - FULTON 1107 - HO2-LR604 PH1.1
35217268 2021 CWSP - BUCKS CREEK 1101 CB PH 1
35217269 2021 CWSP - MIDDLETOWN 1102 -LR 302610 PH 1.1
35217270 2021 CWSP - KONOCTI 1102 LR 965078 PH1
35217271 2021 CWSP - MIDDLETOWN 1103 LR 830 PH 1.1
35217272 2021 CWSP - KESWICK 1101 LR 1586 PH 1.1
35217273 2021 SH - UPPER LAKE 1101 CB
35219093 2021 CWSP - TIDEWATER 210614072 PH 1.1
35212096 2021 CWSP - KIRKER 2104442850 PH 1.1
35219281 2021 CWSP - MOUNTAIN QUARRIES 21018953 PH1.1
35219589 2021 CWSP - WILDWOOD 11011454
35220895 2021 CWSP - MIDDLETOWN 1103 - LR 830 PH2.1
35220898 CWSP - MIDDLETOWN 1103 - LR 830 PH3.1
35223030 2021 PSPS - BANGOR 1101 CB - MICROGRID
35223036 2021 PSPS - BRUNSWICK 1110 - MORGAN RANCH DR

PSPS - WYANDOTTE 1109 - MOORETOWN
35223039 2021 RANCHE
35223615 2021 ECOP - LAS GALLINAS A 1105 PH 2
35224321 2021 CWSP - WILDWOOD 1101 LR 1454 TEHAMA CO
35224712 2021 CWSP - BUCKS CREEK 1101 CBPH 2
35224713 2021 CWSP - BUCKS CREEK 1101 CBPH 3
35225589 2021 CWSP - KONOCTI 1102 LR 965078 PH2
35225591 2021 CWSP - KONOCTI 1102 LR 965078 PH3
35225594 2021 ECOP - FULTON 1107 - HOZ-LR604 PH 1.2
35226621 2021 ECOP-MIDDLETOWN 1101-H16-LR48212 PH2.2
35226628 2021 CWSP - KESWICK 1101 LR 1586 PH 1.3
35226629 2021 CWSP - KESWICK 1101 LR 1586 PH 1.4
35226632 2021 CWSP - POTTER VALLEY PH 110564118 PH 1.2
35226700 2021 CWSP - WYANDOTTE 110932586 PH 1.2

CWSP-WILDWOOD 1101-LR 1454-TEHAMA CO
35226798 2021 PH2

CWSP-WILDWOOD 1101-LR 1454-TEHAMA CO
35226799 2021 PH3
35226819 2021 CWSP - MIDDLETOWN 1102 -LR 302610 PH 1.2
35226849 2021 CWSP-SHINGLE SPRINGS 2109-LR 9372-PH2.3
35226857 2021 ECOP-MIDDLETOWN 1101-H12-LR548-PH1.2
35226858 2021 ECOP-MIDDLETOWN 1101-H12-LR548-PH1.3
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35226859 2021 ECOP-MIDDLETOWN 1101-H12-LR548-PH1.4

35226861 2021 ECOP-MIDDLETOWN 1101-H12-LR548-PH1.5
35226862 2021 ECOP-MIDDLETOWN 1101-H12-LR548-PH1.6
35226863 2021 ECOP-MIDDLETOWN 1101-H12-LR548-PH2.2
35226864 2021 ECOP-MIDDLETOWN 1101-H12-LR548-PH2.3
35226865 2021 ECOP-MIDDLETOWN 1101-H12-LR548-PH2.4
35226866 2021 ECOP-MIDDLETOWN 1101-H12-LR548-PH2.5
35226870 2021 ECOP-MIDDLETOWN 1101-H12-LR548-PH2.6
35226871 2021 ECOP-MIDDLETOWN 1101-H12-LR548-PH2.7
35226872 2021 ECOP-MIDDLETOWN 1101-H12-LR548-PH2.8
35226873 2021 ECOP-MIDDLETOWN 1101-H12-LR548-PH2.9
35226878 2021 ECOP-MIDDLETOWN 1101-H12-LR548-PH2.10
35227001 2021 ECOP-MIDDLETOWN 1101-H12-LR548-PH2.11
35227002 2021 ECOP-MIDDLETOWN 1101-H12-LR548-PH2.12
35227003 2021 ECOP-MIDDLETOWN 1101-H12-LR548-PH2.13
35227004 2021 ECOP-MIDDLETOWN 1101-H12-LR548-PH2.14
35227007 2021 ECOP-MIDDLETOWN 1101-H12-LR548-PH3.2
35227010 2021 ECOP-MIDDLETOWN 1101-H12-LR548-PH3.3
35227013 2021 ECOP-MIDDLETOWN 1101-H12-LR548-PH3.4
35227015 2021 ECOP-MIDDLETOWN 1101-H12-LR548-PH3.5
35227018 2021 ECOP-MIDDLETOWWN 1101-H12-LR548-PH3.6
35227021 2021 ECOP-MIDDLETOWN 1101-H12-LR548-PH3.7
35227025 2021 ECOP-MIDDLETOWN 1101-H12-LR548-PH3.8
35227030 2021 ECOP-MIDDLETOWN 1101-H16-LR48212 PH1.5
35227031 2021 ECOP-MIDDLETOWN 1101-H16-LR48212 PH1.6
35227160 2021 CWSP - MIDDLETOWN 1102 -LR 302610 PH 1.3
35227161 2021 CWSP - MIDDLETOWN 1102 -LR 302610 PH 1.4
35227162 2021 CWSP - MIDDLETOWN 1102 -LR 302610 PH 1.5
35227163 2021 CWSP - MIDDLETOWN 1102 -LR 302610 PH 1.6
35227164 2021 CWSP - MIDDLETOWN 1102 -LR 302610 PH 1.7
35227165 2021 CWSP - MIDDLETOWN 1103 - LR 830 PH3.2
35227167 2021 CWSP - MIDDLETOWN 1103 - LR 830 PH3.3
35227168 2021 CWSP - MIDDLETOWN 1103 - LR 830 PH3.4
35227864 2021 CWSP - MIDDLETOWN 1103 LR 830 PH 1.6
35228186 2021 CWSP - MIDDLETOWN 1103 - LR 830 PH2.2
35231543 2021 CWSP - TIDEWATER 210614072 PH 1.2
35231608 2021 CWSP-SHINGLE SPRINGS 2109-LR 9372-PH1.6
35232650 2021 CWSP - MOUNTAIN QUARRIES 21016953 PH 1.2
35234756 ECOP-MIDDLETOWN 1101-H12-LR548-PH3.9
35234758 ECOP-MIDDLETOWN 1101-H12-LR548-PH3.10
35234862 ECOP-MIDDLETOWN 1101-H12-LR548-PH3.11
35234865 ECOP-MIDDLETOWN 1101-H12-LR548-PH3.12

Pacific Gas and Electric Company
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